

## Medical Camp at OTC ground on 20<sup>th</sup> July



## District 3250 Grant Management & Stewardship Seminar at Nalanda on 21<sup>st</sup> July



**TODAY'S PROGRAM** 

**TALK SHOW ON UNION BUDGET** 

## **Minutes of the Meeting**

## Minutes of the 3519th Regular Meeting of Rotary Club of Ranchi Held on 18.07.2024

- The 3519th regular meeting of Rotary Club of Ranchi was called to order by the President, Rtn. Gaurav Bagroy.
- The meeting started with the National Anthem.
- Minutes of the 3518<sup>th</sup> regular meeting held on 10.07.2024 were circulated and approved.
- The President welcomed all the fellow Rotarians present at the meeting.
- The President thanked all the members for the successful installation meeting and informed the members that on 13th July, Rotary Club of Ranchi carried out a Go Green campaign in collaboration with Bishram Constructions & Charitable Charms by planting 500 exotic plants at their project site. On 15<sup>th</sup> July, Rotary Club of Ranchi, in association with Marwari Yuva Manch, distributed 160 umbrellas and raincoats at Rajkiya Kart Hindi Kanya Madhyamik Vidyalaya.
- The President requested Hony Secretary Rtn. Khyati Munjal to announce the Club business.
- Birthday greetings were offered to Rtn. Ashwani Rajgarhia on 23<sup>rd</sup> July.
- · Hony Secretary noted the outside attendance of PDG Rtn. Ajoy Chhabra & PDG Rtn. Jogesh Gambhir at the installation ceremony of Rotary Club of Chas on 5th July. Outside attendance of President Rtn. Gaurav Bagroy, PP Rtn. Bhandarilal, Rtn. Ramesh Dharnidharka, PP Rtn. Harminder Singh, Rtn. Atul Agarwal, AG Rtn. Dipak Srivastava, Hony Secretary Rtn. Dr. Khyati Munjal, Hony Treasurer Rtn. Bhavna Taneja, Rtn. Lokesh Sahu for the tree plantation project on 13th July. Outside attendance of President Rtn. Gaurav Bagroy, PP Rtn. Bhandarilal, PP Rtn. R.S. Chadha, Rtn. Pradip Bahl, PE Rtn. Amit Agarwal, Hony Secretary Rtn. Dr. Khyati Munjal, Rtn. Lokesh Sahu for the umbrellas & raincoats project on 15th July. Outside attendance of PPRtn. Binod Sarawgi for attending the regular meeting of Rotary Club of Bilaspur on 17th July. Outside attendance of President Rtn. Gaurav Bagroy, PP Rtn. Harminder Singh & Hony Secretary Rtn. Khyati Munjal for attending the Rotaract Club of St. Xavier's College event on Informative & Engaging Road Safety Seminar at Gurunanak School on 16<sup>th</sup> July.
- · Apologies of absence were received from PDG Rtn. Rajiv Modi, PP Rtn. Sumit Agrawal, PP Rtn. Sandeep Munjal, PP Rtn. Dr. Anant Sinha, PP Rtn. Binod Sarawgi, PE Rtn. Amit Agarwal & Rtn. Ajay Saboo.
- The President informed the members that the meeting shall be a closed-door meeting and the agenda for the same shall be the club's annual budget for the year 2024-25 and the discussion about the upcoming district 3250 membership seminar, being hosted by Rotary Club of Ranchi on 25th August.
- The President requested Hony Treasurer, Rtn. Dr. Bhavna Taneja to present the proposed budget passed by the Board.

Hony Treasurer presented the annual budget. The House suggested incorporating the following changes:

- 1. EREY amount be changed to ₹2075/- instead of ₹2100/-.
- 2. Expenditure of the proposed Membership Seminar, RYLA & RLI, as mentioned in Part-2 of the proposed budget be moved to Part 3.

The House also upheld the decision of the Board to mandatory charge all the Rotarians for the DG visit fellowship and bill the Rotarians for their respective spouses, attending the DG visit ceremony @ ₹1500/- per Rotary Ann.

With the subsequent changes mentioned above, the proposed budget was passed by the House.

The President requested membership chairperson, PP Rtn. Mukesh Taneja to announce the proposed budget for the membership seminar. PP Rtn. Mukesh presented the membership seminar budget, which was passed by the House. The registration fee for the seminar shall be ₹1750/- per participant applicable to both Rotarians of Rotary club of Ranchi and Dist 3250. An early bird offer of ₹1500/- per person shall be applicable for all Rotarians registering on the day of Grant Management & Stewardship Seminar at Nalanda on 21<sup>st</sup> July . Additionally there shall also be an early bird offer of Rotary logo engrossed stainless steel Milton flask gift for all the participants registering themselves before 10<sup>th</sup> August.

- The President thanked the Fellowship Committee for the wonderful arrangements.
- The collection in the Sunshine Box was 1065 degrees.
- With greetings to Rotary International, the meeting was adjourned.

<b>Rtn. Gaurav Bagroy</b> President	•	Rtn. Khyati Munjal Hony. Secretary	
ATTENDANCE FOR 25 <sup>1</sup>	<sup>TH</sup> JULY, 20	24	
Total No. of Members	-	90	

Effective for Attendance	-	88
Actual attendance of last meeting	-	24
Effective Outside Attendance	-	04
Percentage	_	27%







27th July



PP Rtn. Jyoti Verma

29th July



PP Rtn. Ajay Deep Wadhwa 29th July

PP Rtn. Gunjan Poddar 31<sup>st</sup> July

We meet on every Thursdays at Maharaj Kumar R K N Shahdeo Rotary Hall, Ranchi Club Campus, Ranchi at 7:00 PM for 7:30 PM